



DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMICS WITH RURAL  
DEVELOPMENT

**VIDYASAGAR UNIVERSITY**

**MIDNAPORE, WEST BENGAL, INDIA, PIN 721102**

Ph. (03222) 276554 / 276555 / 276557 / 276558 (Extn.436)

Fax: (91) 03222 – 275329

---

NOTICE

Date- 20.10.2017

A meeting of the Ph.D. Committee in Economics will be held on 26.10.2016 at 11.30 A.M. in the Department of Economics for evaluating the pre submission seminar of Ph.D. candidate. All the members are requested to attend the meeting.

Agenda

1. To confirm the proceedings of the earlier meeting
2. Pre submission seminar of Ms. Babita Das Paul
3. Allotment of alternative supervisor to registered scholar Mr. Anindya Bhukta of the Dept. Economics, VU, for the passing away of allotted supervisor Professor R.K.Sen
4. Misc

( Dr. Sebak K. Jana )

Head and Secretary.

Ph.D. Committee in Economics

Department of Economics with Rural Development

Vidyasagar University

## Members present in the Ph. D. Committee Meeting.

held on 26.10.2017

1. ~~Was~~ 26-10-17 (Professor M. Datta, Expert)
2. ~~Heiser~~ (Dean, Faculty of Arts, VU)
3. Skype 24/10/2017
4. ~~Dr.~~ 26/10/2017
5. ~~Dr.~~ 26.10.17.

The proceedings of the Ph. D. Committee meeting held on 26.10.2017 are as follows.

1. With regard to the pre-submission seminar of Ms. Babite Das Paul for Ph. D. degree in Economics on the topic "Environmental Management and Economic Performance of Steel Industry in India": An Economic Analysis" working under the supervision of Professor Subak Kumar Jana V.U. and Professor P. Sengupta, NIT, Durgapur, the members of the Ph. D. committee recommended the submission of the thesis after some minor revisions.
2. As regards to the application of Mr. Anindya Bhukta for an alternative supervisor because of the passing away of Professor Raj Kumar Sen, the members of the Ph. D. committee decided that Professor Subak K. Jana, V.U. be allotted as supervisor of Mr. Anindya Bhukta.
3. As regards to the ~~pass~~ application of Mrs Babite Das Paul for the extension of Ph. D. period, the Ph. D. committee members recommended that the candidate may be given an extension of one year.

4. As regards to the application of Mr. Anindya Bhakta for the extension of Ph.D. period of one year, the members of the Ph.D. committee recommended that the candidate may be given an extension of one year.

5. As regards to the application of Mr. Kingsuk Monty for extension of Ph.D. period of one year, the Ph.D. committee members recommended that the candidate may be given an extension of one year.

6. As regards to the pre-submission seminar of Mr. Sourav Kumar Das for Ph.D. degree in Economics on the topic "A Study of consumption Pattern of Tribal people since Economic Reforms with Special Reference to Three Backward Districts of West Bengal" working under the supervision of Dr. Pinaki Das, V.U., the members of the Ph.D. committee recommended the submission of the thesis after some minor revision. The committee members also suggested a minor change in the title of the present thesis with the following "A study of Consumption Pattern of Tribal people of Backward Districts in West Bengal", 1993-200

7. As regards to the pre-submission seminar of Mr. Kishor Naskar for Ph.D. degree in Economics on the topic "NREGS and Its Impact on the Village Economy: A study in the context of West Bengal" working under the supervision of Dr. Pinaki Das, V.U., the members of the Ph.D. committee

recommended the submission of the thesis after some minor revisions. The committee members also suggested a minor change in the title of the present with the following "MGNREGA and its Impact on the Village Economy of West Bengal".

8. As regards to the supervisors of Mr. Sourav Kumar Das, it was noted that the scholar was working under the <sup>former</sup> supervision of Professor Raj Kumar Sen and Dr. Pinski Das, as Professor Sen had passed away on 19.02.2016, it was decided that ~~the~~ the scholar will continue his work under Dr. Pinski Das.

H. P. Das